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ORIGINAL

Dorothy Menasco

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: = Thursday, November 16, 2006 2:35 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: 060738-TI

Doerothy,
Please remove the comma from the company name in the docket title using this email request.

See the below Secretary of State verification that a comma should not be in the company name.

Thank you,

Toni Joy McCoy

Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Bureau of Market Development
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line

CMP

COM . . . 3 - 3

oTR Foreign Limited Liability

ECR BETTERWORLD TELECOM LLC

GCL

S —— PRINCIPAL ADDRESS

RCA 11951 FREEDOM DRIVE, 13TH FLOOR

SCR RESTON VA 20190

SGA

SEC MAILING ADDRESS

. 11951 FREEDOM DRIVE, 13TH FLOOR
oTH [ P RESTON VA 20190
G raﬁ\*
Document Number FEI Number Date Filed
M06000003378 270044246 06/14/2006
State Status Effective Date
DE ACTIVE NONE
Total Contribution DOCUMENT NUMRTR -DATY
0.00
| 0527 Hovie g

11/16/2006
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Registered Agent
r Name & Address

NRAI SERVICES, INC.
2731 EXECUTIVE PARK DRIVE, STE 4
WESTON FL 33331

Manager/Member Detail
| Name & Address | Title |

KENEFICK, JAMES F
11951 FREEDOM DRIVE, 13TH FLOOR

MGR
RESTON VA 20190
BAUER, MATT
11951 FREEDOM DRIVE, 13TH FLOOR MGR

RESTON VA 20190

Annual Reports
Report Year ” Filed Date

No Events
No Name History Information

Document Images
Listed below are the images available for this filing.

[06/14/2006 -- Foreign Limited |

THIS IS NOT OFFICIAL RECORD; SEE DOCUMENTS IF QUESTION OR CONFLICT
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